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Federal Government

First Gov: www.firstgov.gov 


Golden Age Passport: http://www.nps.gov/fees_passes.htm
White House: www.whitehouse.gov
· US House of Representatives: www.house.gov

Find Your Congressman


Find Your Congressman’s Web Site

US Senate: www.senate.gov

Active Legislation

US Library of Congress: www.loc.gov
US Supreme Court: www.Supremecourtus.gov
US Department of Justice: http://www.usdoj.gov/ 


Bureau of Justice Statistics: www.ojp.usdoj.gov/bjs/
US Department of the Interior: www.doi.gov

National Park Service: www.nps.gov

National Interagency Fire Center: www.nifc.gov

Bureau of Land Management: www.blm.gov

US Geological Survey: www.usgs.gov
US Department of State: www.state.gov

Travel Warnings: http://travel.state.gov/travel/cis_pa_tw/tw/tw_1764.html 


Passport Services: http://travel.state.gov/passport/passport_1738.html 

National Archives: http://www.digitalvaults.org/# 

Veterans Affairs: http://www.va.gov/ 


Locations: http://www2.va.gov/directory/guide/home.asp?isFlash=1 


Compensation & Pension: http://www.vba.va.gov/bln/21/ 

Health Care: http://www1.va.gov/health/index.asp 

Forms: http://www.va.gov/vaforms/ 

Home Loan Guaranty: http://www.homeloans.va.gov/ 

NASA: www.nasa.gov

Space Station Tracking: http://spaceflight.nasa.gov/realdata/tracking/
US Postal Service: www.usps.com
Federal Trade Commission: http://www.ftc.gov/
FDIC: https://www.fdic.gov/edie/index.html 

Social Security Online: http://www.socialsecurity.gov/ 


Apply online for Retirement Benefits


Apply for Disability Benefits


Request a Social Security Card

Estimate your future benefits
Arizona State Government

Main: www.az.gov

Unclaimed Property: http://www.azunclaimed.gov/
Governors Office: http://www.governor.state.az.us/
Arizona Legislature: www.azleg.gov
Arizona Revised Statutes: http://www.azleg.state.az.us/ArizonaRevisedStatutes.asp  

Service Arizona: http://servicearizona.com
Insurance Department: http://www.id.state.az.us/producers/ 

Attorney General: www.azag.gov
Registrar of Contractors: www.azroc.gov
Registered Sex Offenders: http://az.gov/webapp/offender/main.do
Arizona Advance Directive Registry (Free Living Will Registry): http://www.azsos.gov/adv_dir/ 

Maricopa County Government 

Main: www.maricopa.gov
Maricopa County Recorder: http://recorder.maricopa.gov/recdocdata/ 

Title Search by Name


Title Search by Address

Maricopa County Treasurer: www.treasurer.maricopa.gov 

Maricopa County Tax Assessor: http://www.maricopa.gov/Assessor/
Maricopa County Health Department: http://www.maricopa.gov/public_health/
Maricopa County Sheriff: http://www.mcso.org/ 

Maricopa County Library: http://www.mcldaz.org/default.aspx 

Mesa City Government 

Main Page: www.cityofmesa.org
Mesa Library: http://mesalibrary.org/Home.aspx 

Mesa Email Services List: http://www.mesaaz.gov/Home/listserv.aspx 

